M= 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312.322.6900 metrarail.com

February 22, 2019

VIA EMAIL
Ms. Meaghan Thomas

RE: 19-FOIA-039 MPD Record
Dear Ms. Thomas:

We are in receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5
ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On February 11, 2019, we received your request for a Metra Police report possibly dated between 1995
— 1998 concerning a reported kidnapping and robbery. You supplemented your request with additional
information indicating your name at the time of the incident was Meaghan Olson and your mother’s
name, which may also be noted in the report, is _ Further, you indicated that this incident
was filed at Chicago Union Station (“Request”).

After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records
responsive to your Request. Metra’s Police Department advises its database contains information which
dates back to May 1998; however, no records concerning a kidnapping or robbery, or by searching the
names Meagan Olson or -were located. Please note Chicago Union Station is under the
jurisdiction of Amtrak. As such, you may submit your freedom of information request to:
foiarequests@amtrak.com.

If we can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

W"? n~—
Kathleen E. Haton
Freedom of Information Officer

FOIA @metrarr.com
FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast lllinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.





